REGULAR MEETING OF LAUREL RUN BOROUGH COUNCIL – NOVEMBER 19, 2024 - 7:10 P.M.

ROLL CALL

John Mosley P
Darryl Danko A
Shandra Kisailus P
Mayor Justin Correll P

The meeting was called to order by Shandra with The Pledge to The Flag, followed by a moment of silence. Roll was taken.

<u>CITIZENS TO BE HEARD</u>: James Rother thanked Council for the repairs that were done on Mountain Oaks Drive up by his house. He said they did a great job and in a very timely manner. He then asked Council to re-imburse him for his lawyer's fees and prior years snow plowing. Atty. Menn said The Borough will not reimburse him for his attorney fees, nor any plowing bills.

MINUTES: A motion to accept the minutes from the September regular meeting was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

<u>TREASURER'S REPORT</u>: A motion to accept the Treasurer's Report for the months of October and November was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

<u>TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT</u>: A motion to accept the Tax Collectors Report for the month of September was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus. Motion carried.

RECEIPTS: A motion to accept the receipts from August 21, 2024 to November 19, 2024 and authorize their deposit in the appropriate accounts was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

EXPENSES: A motion to approve the payment of the expenses from August 21, 2024 to November 19, 2024 was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

<u>FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT</u>: A motion to accept the report from October was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

ROADS AND STREETS:

No update on the Drain Tec cleaning Parrish Road drain.

Joe Tavaglione said he tried to install the stop sign for Parrish Road – it is all rock. Council discussed how it can be done – to no avail. No update on the street sign for Ridge Road.

Some of the needed documents were obtained for the Pole Barn Grant monies – there are still two needed.

A motion to accept the report was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

BUILDING AND GROUNDS: John Mosley said septic tank cleaning is scheduled for next Tuesday.

A motion to accept the report was made by Shandra Kisailus, seconded by John Mosley.

ENGINEER'S REPORT: Rock reviewed his written report.

RECREATION REPORT: Council approved the \$350.00 request made by Juanita for the Children's Christmas Party.

A motion to accept the report was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

NEW BUSINESS:

A motion to ratify the amended Resolution for the LSA County Grant Application was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

A motion to adopt a Resolution for application for the LSA Statewide Grant for Phase I Dickerson Street Paving Project was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

A motion to accept the Resolution to apply for Phase II grant money funding, not to exceed \$50,000. Was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

REGULAR MEETING OF LAUREL RUN BOROUGH COUNCIL - NOVEMBER 19, 2024 - 7:10 P.M. (con.'t)

Shandra entertained the first reading of the proposed 2025 Budget. A motion to accept was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

A motion for adjournment was made by John Mosley, seconded by Shandra Kisailus.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Pockevich Borough Manager